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GENERAL MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 11, 2011

FOR: National Urban Search and Rescue Response System
Task Force Leaders / Program Managers

R
FROM: Fred Endrikat, Branch Chief
Urban Search and Rescue System

SUBJECT: US&R GM 2011-004 —2011 Draft FEMA US&R Activity Calendar (version 1)

A draft (version 1) of the 2011 FEMA US&R Activity Calendar is attached. This calendar reflects all
events, both current and projected from January 2011 through April 2012. While the issuance of the
FY2011 cooperative agreement is uncertain, this calendar will remain in draft and will be updated and
distributed as changes occur. The 16 month calendar is designed to assist you as you plan and budget
your cooperative agreement funds appropriately.

A training calendar reflecting training opportunities, either hosted by a US&R Task Force or other entity
will be distributed separately.

A copy of this calendar has been uploaded to HSIN. Questions regarding the 2011 Activity Calendar
may be directed to Cathie Deel at (202) 646-3796; Catherine.Deel@dhs.gov

Attachment

Distribution:
US&R Systemwide Distribution list
US&R Task Force Sponsoring Agency Chiefs/Heads
US&R Task Force Representatives
US&R IST’s and Alternates
US&R Operations Group
US&R Program Office
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